
TO: 

DATE: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Memorandum 
From the office of 

Chairman Bob Stump 
Arizona Corporation Commission 

1200 W. WASHINGTON 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 

(602) 542-3935 
FAX: (602) 542-0752 

Docket Control 

August 7,20 13 

Trisha Morgan, Executive Aide 

Arizona Public Service Company 
Docket No. E-01345A-13-0248 

Chairman Stump's office has received 45 significantly identical emails regarding the above 
captioned docket. Be advised these letters were not distributed but are in the original file in 
Docket Control and available for your review. 

- -1 



Trisha A. Moraan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

None@mailgun.org on behalf of Arizona Solar Facts <"Beverlee Peterson"> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:18 PM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Commissioner, 

The current net metering system is hurting Arizonans, particularly seniors and those on fixed incomes. We know that 
solar customers create their own energy, but they still rely on the energy grid to ensure they have power whenever they 
need it. When they don't pay for that service, the rates we pay go up. Furthermore, the current net metering policy 
requires us to pay five times the market value for solar customers' excess power. 

We know why solar companies are against net metering reform -their bottom line. Forcing hardworking Arizonans to 
subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is the worst kind of corporate welfare. We support solar power and want it to 
be sustainable in the long term. That's why rates must be fair to all customers. Please support net metering reforms 
that will ensure fair rates for al l  customers. 

Thank you. 

Beverlee Peterson 

1 

mailto:None@mailgun.org


Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

heidimaldo=yahoo.corn@maitgun.org on behalf of Alex < heidimaldo@yahoo.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:17 PM 
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
need it. When they don’t pay for that service, the rates we pay go up. Furthermore, the current net metering policy 
requires us to pay five times the market value for solar customers’ excess power. 

We know why solar companies are against net metering reform -their bottom line. Forcing hardworking Arizonans to 
subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is the worst kind of corporate welfare. We support solar power and want it to 
be sustainable in the long term. That’s why rates must be fair to al l  customers. Please support net metering reforms 
that will ensure fair rates for al l  customers. 

Thank you. 

Alex Maldonado 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

docert=gmail.corn@rnaiIgun.org on behalf of FRANK <docert@gmail.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:14 PM 
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
be sustainable in the long term. That’s why rates must be fair to all customers. Please support net metering reforms 
that will ensure fair rates for all customers. 

Thank you. 

FRANK DOUGHERTY 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chauvinemmons=yahoo.corn@maiigun.org on behalf of Chauvin 
< chauvinemmons@yahoo.com > 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8:08 AM 
Stump-Web 
net metering reform 

Dear Commissioner, 

Asking Arizonans to subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is the worst kind of corporate welfare possible. 

Paying customers supplying power wholesale and selling a t  retail is B.S. 
And Government Must be Locked Out of my meter PERIOD. 
How about we put a camera in Your bed room and put it on YouTube. 

Rates must be fair to all customers as well as stopping net metering. Please support net metering reforms that will 
ensure fair rates for al l  customers and privacy not to mention POWER. 

Thank you. 

Chauvin Emmons 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Stump-Web 
Subject: net metering reform 

palderson=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Patricia < palderson@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8 : l O  AM 

Dear Commissioner, 

Asking Arizonans to subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is the worst kind of corporate welfare. 

Rates must be fair to all customers. Please support net metering reforms that will ensure fair rates for al l  customers. 

Thank you. 

Patricia Alderson 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bentuckerl3=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Ben < bentuckerl3@cox.netz 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8:09 AM 
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

Ben Tucker 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Stump-Web 
Subject: net metering reform 

jragl776=gmail.c0m@rnailgun.org on behalf of Jimmy <jragl776@gmail.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8:09 AM 

Dear Commissioner, 

Asking Arizonans to subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is the worst kind of corporate welfare. 

Rates must be fair to al l  customers. Please support net metering reforms that will ensure fair rates for all customers. 

Thank you. 

Jimmy Ragland 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hlckbodily=hotmail.corn@rnailgun.org on behalf of Cynthia < hlckbodily@hotrnail.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 7:18 AM 
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

Cynthia Bodily 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Stump-Web 
Subject: net metering reform 

dbaregrizz=aol.corn@rnailgun.org on behalf of Donald <dbaregrizz@aol.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8:07 AM 

Dear Commissioner, 

I Asking Arizonans to subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is the worst kind of corporate welfare. 

Rates must be fair to all customers. Please support net metering reforms that will ensure fair rates for all customers. 

Thank you. 

Donald Bare 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Stump-Web 
Subject: net metering reform 

gdcbiker=cox.net@maiIgun.org on behalf of Garland D <gdcbiker@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8:04 AM 

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

Garland D Cox 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

swollenthumbl=aol.com@mailgun.org on behalf of David <swollenthumbl@aol.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 8:03 AM 
Stump-Web 
net metering reform 

Dear Commissioner, 

Asking Arizonans to subsidize out-of-state solar corporations is  the worst kind of corporate welfare. 

Rates must be fair to all customers. Please support net metering reforms that will ensure fair rates for all customers. 

Thank you. 

David Summit 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donwkincaid=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Don <donwkincaid@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 7:40 AM 
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

Thank you. Don Kincaid 

Don Kincaid 
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Trisha A. Moraan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~~ 

rnckennycoy=yahoo.corn@mailgun.org on behalf of Ken <mckennycoy@yahoo.com> 
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

Ken Mccoy 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rwilsonl354=yahoo.com@mailgun.org on behalf of Rodney <rwilson1354 
@ya hoo.com > 
Friday, July 26, 2013 6:58 AM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

I strongly support net metering, and solar power 

Rodney Wilson 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ehmacskye=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of John <ehmacskye@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 6:03 AM 
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

John MacTaggart 
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~ Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ehmacskye=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of John <ehmacskye@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 6:03 AM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

I Dear Commissioner, 

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

dm85374= hotmail.com@mailgun.org on behalf of David <dm85374@hotmail.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:27 AM 
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

David Morgan 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fgore=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Fayetta <fgore@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:27 AM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Com m issio ner, 

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

Fayetta Gore 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

evelyn85374=hotmail,com@mailgun.org on behalf of EVELYN qevelyn85374 
@hotmail.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:23 AM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Com m issione r, 

The current net metering system is hurting Arizonans, particularly seniors and those on fixed incomes. We know that 
solar customers create their own energy, but they st i l l  rely on the energy grid to ensure they have power whenever they 
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

EVELYN MORGAN 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rsjterry=cox.net@maiIgun.org on behalf of SANDRA < rsjterry@cox.net> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:24 AM 
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

SANDRA TERRY 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jspeights=westusa.corn@maiIgun.org on behalf of Jim <jspeig hts@westusa.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:03 AM 
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

Jim Speights 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marniesp8s=q.c0m@rnaiIgun.org on behalf of Marilyn < marniesp8s@q.com> 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:02 AM 
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

Marilyn Speights 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

judystaab=earthlink.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Judy <judystaab@earthlink.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 10:44 PM 
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

Judy Staab 
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Trisha A. Moraan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cleelittle=grnail.corn@mailgun.org on behalf of Cheryl <cleelittle@gmail.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 10:28 PM 
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

Cheryl Little 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

richandbarb=dakotacom.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Richard 
<richand barb@dakotacom.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:51 PM 
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

Richard Anderson 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jack-mcn=rnsn.corn@maiIgun.org on behalf of John <jack-mcn@msn.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 7:43 PM 
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

John McNicol 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patti.jean.erickson=gmail.com@mailgun.org on behalf of Patricia 
< patti.jean.erickson@gmail.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 6:07 PM 
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

Patricia Eric kson 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

catept= hotmaiI.corn@mailgun.org on behalf of Eugene <catept@hotmail.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 5:12 PM 
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

Eugene Taylor 

32 

mailto:hotmaiI.corn@mailgun.org


Trisha A. Morgan 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yeater=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Joan <yeater@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 5:12 PM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Commissioner, 

I am 82 and my husband will be 88 in Dec. We cannot sign up for 20 years for solar. Therefore we are subject to our 
electric bill going up again. our retirement is fixed so no raises to ,compensate for the raises ,we have added more 
insulation in the attic,went thru the APS thing where they came into the house checking for leaks and checked the 
tubing for air conditioner leaks. 
Cannot think what else we can do to keep our cost down within reason. 

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

Joan Yeater 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hewhoca res3 16 = aol .com @ ma i Ig u n.org on beha If of Maurice N < hewhoca res3 16 
@aol.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 5:OO PM 
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

Maurice N Angelo Jr 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gshawcross=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of George <gshawcross@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:55 PM 
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

George Shawcross 
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I 

Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tfpurdon=cox.net@maiIgun.org on behalf of Thomas <tfpurdon@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:44 PM 
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

Thomas Purdon 
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I Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vmaca11050=aol.corn@rnailgun.org on behalf of Virginia ~vmaca11050@aol.com~ 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:57 PM 
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

Virginia Macaluso 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rwbw901=centurylink.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Robert <rwbw901 
@centurylink.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:47 PM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Com m issioner, 

The current net metering system is hurting Arizonans, particularly seniors and those on fixed incomes. We know that 
solar customers create their own energy, but they still rely on the energy grid to  ensure they have power whenever they 
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
be sustainable in the long term. That’s why rates must be fair to  all customers. Please support net metering reforms 
that will ensure fair rates for all customers. 

Thank you. 

Robert Wilson 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jnmll839=aol.com@maiIgun.org on behalf of John <jnmll839@aol.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:45 PM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dea r Commissioner, 

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

John Macaluso 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jackandcora=,cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Cora <jackandcora@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:43 PM 
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

Cora Williams 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tgmicklin=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of tim <tgmicklin@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:17 PM 
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

tim micklin 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tj sett er = hot ma i I .co m @ ma i I g u n .o rg o n be ha If of Thomas < tjset t er @ hot ma i I .co m > 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 336 PM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Commissioner, 

I SUPPORT SOLAR ENERGY THE WAY IT IS NOW. DON'T CHANGE HORSES MID-STREAM. 
Thank you. 

Thomas Setter 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dorinacyr=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Dorina <dorinacyr@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:13 PM 
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

Dorina Millette 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kevin.hengehold=gmaiI.com@mailgun.org on behalf of Kevin 
< kevin.hengehold@gmaiI.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:08 PM 
Stump-Web 
solar reform 

Dear Commissioner, 

I support net metering. It provides millions of dollars of benefit to the APS territory and encourages our booming solar 
industry. 

Keep it going! 

Thank you. 

Kevin Hengehold 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Icorbin45=live.corn@rnailgun.org on behalf of leon <Icorbin45@live.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:07 PM 
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

leon corbin 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

m7martin=comcast.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Mary <m7martin@comcast.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:06 PM 
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

Mary Martin 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jvasural=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of John <jvasural@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 2:49 PM 
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

John Vasura 
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Trisha A. Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

paulbev=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Beverlee <paulbev@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:21 PM 
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
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I From: 
I Sent: I 

To: 
Subject: 

paulbev=cox.net@mailgun.org on behalf of Beverlee <paulbev@cox.net> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 1:20 PM 
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

Beverlee Petersib 
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